

Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network

No. 33, February 2009

ISSN 1480-5162

Website: http://www.naslin.org/

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 News from Sports Organizations

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

- 2.1 Notable Websites and Collections
- 2.2 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

3.0 Publications Update

- 3.1 New and Forthcoming Books
- 3.2 New Editions and Reprints
- 3.3 Olympiana
- 3.4 Reference Works
- 3.5 Local Interest
- 3.6 Biography
- 3.7 Serials
- 3.8 Special Issues
- 3.9 Tests and Testing: Manuals and Online Resources



News from Sports Organizations

Canada's Sports Hall of Fame

http://www.sportshall.ca/

On October 28, 2008, the Board of Governors of Canada's Sports Hall of Fame announced that after an extensive bid and review process, Calgary, Alberta was selected as the new physical home for the CSHF. The CSHF's original home at Exhibition Place in Toronto was torn down to make way for a new soccer stadium. The cities of Toronto and Calgary were the two primary bidders. Calgary's bid originated with the Calgary Olympic Development Association and was supported by eight provincial and municipal organizations, plus the corporate sector. CSHF will be located in a new complex being built at Canada Olympic Park. COP, the site of the sliding sports and ski jumping for the 1988 Winter Olympic Games is near the Trans Canada highway, west of the City of Calgary. In the next few years prior to the physical facilities becoming available the CSHF Board and staff will continue its outreach program on the enhanced CSHF bilingual website.

As part of the continuing development of winter sport athletes and facilities, the Calgary Olympic Development Association (CODA) announced recently that it has rebranded itself in order to recognize more fully its national winter sports mandate. It is now known as WinSport Canada, the Winter Sport Institute.

International Sports Heritage Association (ISHA)

http://www.SportsHeritage.org/

On November 11-13, 2008, ISHA held its annual conference in Cincinnati, hosted by the Cincinnati Reds Hall of Fame. Over 100 members and participants from the US, Canada, China, Puerto Rico, Scotland, and Singapore took part in the workshops and sessions. Bob Duenkel, the Executive Director/Curator of the International Swimming Hall of Fame in Ft. Lauderdale, FL was the recipient of the prestigious Schroeder Award for Distinguished Service.

The 2009 ISHA conference is slated for Baltimore, Maryland, on October 27-29, 2009. This conference will be hosted by the Babe Ruth Birthplace and Museum/Sports Legends located at Camden Yards.

Special Lecture, Appalachian State University Library

NASLIN Steering Committee member, Suzanne Wise, extends an invitation to a free public lecture on April 21 by author Brian Donovan. Mr. Donovan wrote *Hard Driving: the Wendell Scott Story: the American Odyssey of NASCAR's First Black Driver* (Hanover, NH: Steerforth Press, 2008, \$26, ISBN 9781586421441). Mr. Scott was NASCAR's version of Jackie Robinson in the 1950's. For further information contact Suzanne at <u>wisems@appstate.edu</u>

Periodical Backrun Available from WSF

The Women's Sports Foundation has print backruns of the journal: *Women in Sport and Physical Activity Journal*, v1-12, 1992 – 2003.

The WSF offers these backruns to US libraries and collections and will pay the shipping costs. This offer is on a first come, first served basis. Contact person is: Sarah Axelson, Education Asst., WSF, East Meadow, NY, Email: education@womensSportsFoundation.org or Tel number: 516-542-4700 Ext. 148

Technology Update - Surfing the Web

2.1 Notable Websites and Collections

LIFE Photo Archive

http://images.google.com/hosted/life

Time, Inc. and Google have collaborated on a new photographic database called LIFE Photo Archive. This database contains millions of historical photographs, most of which were never published. Photo dates run from the 1750s to the 1970s. Searches can be done by decade or keyword. The same keyword subject approach may be used as that of http://images.google.com/ . A special command can be used to access this particular database. For example one must add: *source:life* if this database is required when using the Images.google.com.

A search under *Olympics 1972 source.life* found a photo of Frank Shorter who won the marathon race at the Munich Olympics. By clicking on *purchase image merchandise*, one finds that an 8x11 photo costs \$79.96

SBRnet

http://www.sbrnet.com/

In a recent email to subscribing libraries, SBRnet owner, Richard Lipsey, announced a new website interface that allows immediate access to all segments of the SBR's database and available publications. In addition, there are a number of new fulltext publications (serials and reports) available. They include:

- Soccer Investor (London), June 2008 to date (except for most recent two months)
- NCAA Sports Facility Reports, all Division I, 2008 to date (with the Pro Facility Reports for 2009 to be added in Feb, 2009)

Also noted is the August to November 2008 issues of Sportbusiness International has extensive coverage of the Beijing Olympics. See the website for subscription rates.

2.2 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

Alberta Education. Accountability and Reporting Division

Daily Physical Activity Survey Report, Edmonton, 2008, 101p. ISBN 9780778564614 <u>http://education.alberta.ca/media/756341/dpasurveyreport.pdf</u>. Open access in PDF format.

Alberta Tourism, Parks, Recreation and Culture

The Canadian market for hikers, climbers & paddlers in Alberta: a special analysis of the 2006 Travel Activities and Motivation Survey (TAMS), 2008, 115p. Open Access in PDF format

http://tpr.alberta.ca/tourism/research/docs/CDNMarketforHikingClimbingandPaddlingE xperiencesAB.pdf

Local Development Benefits from Staging Major Events,

By Greg Clark, Paris, OECD, 2008, 180p. http://www.eukn.org/eukn/themes/Urban_Policy/Local-development---globalevents_3985.html

Discusses major events including Olympic Games, EXPOs, cultural festivals, and political summits and local infrastructure development.

National Coaching Report

Reston, VA: National Association for Sport and Physical Education, 2008 http://www.aahperd.org/naspe/coachingReport/pdf_files/fullReport.pdf

160p. ISBN 9780883149331, Open access in PDF format 160p. (Note: catalogued in Worldcat as a serial) Quoted from the Preface:

The American Sport Education Program (ASEP) in partnership with the National Federation of State High School Associations (NFHS) has offered annual reports of coaching education trends and requirements since 1991. In an effort to further advocate for coaching education in the United States, NASPE is please to offer this report as an enhanced resource tool in bringing attention to the administration, implementation, and legislative oversight of coach education. While acknowledging the rapidly evolving nature of youth sport, this report will serve as a snapshot of what interscholastic and youth sport organizations are currently requiring of coaches at the youth and interscholastic levels. NASPE will continue to update the National Coaching Report to provide current information about the status of coaching education in the United States.

Professional Football Players Observatory

PEPO in Europe has completed a demographic study covering 30 leagues, 456 clubs and over 11,000 players in Europe. Entitled *Demographic Study of Footballers in Europe*, it is available in PDF format now and in print later next year. The only "catch" is that you must enter your email address to access this "free" report. See http://www.eurofootplayers.org/

Women's Sports Foundation

http://www.womenssportsfoundation.org/

Two online publications from the WSF have been published recently. They are: Sabo, Don & Veliz, Phil. Go out and play: youth sports in America, Oct 2008, 186p. in pdf

"This study measures the nationwide participation rates of girls and boys in exercise and organized team sports."

Cheslock, John. Who's playing college sports? Money, race and gender, Sept 2008, 42p.

In celebration of the 35th anniversary of Title IX in June 2007, The WSF released *Who's Playing College Sports*? This second report, *Money, race and gender*, examines factors influencing collegiate participation, spending on men's sport and how racial and ethnic participants has changed over time.

The Professionalisation of Sports Coaching in the UK: Issues and Conceptualisation, by Bill Taylor and Dean Garrall, SportsCoach UK, 2008, 35p. (Open access in PDF format)

http://www.sportscoachuk.org/research/Research+Publications/Professionalisation+in +Sports+Coaching.htm

Sport Participation in Canada, 2005

By Fidelis Ifedi, Ottawa, Statistics Canada, 2008 101p. (Cat No. 81-595-MIE2008060)

http://www.statcan.gc.ca/pub/81-595-m/81-595-m2008060-eng.pdf

UK Dept for Culture, Media and Sport publications

Before, During and After: making the most of the London 2012 Games, June 2008, 81p.

http://www.culture.gov.uk/images/publications/2012LegacyActionPlan.pdf Discusses how the UK will fulfill the 5 promises to citizens after the Olympic Games, London 2010: Promise #:

- 1) Making the UK a world-leading sporting nation
- 2) Transforming the heart of East London
- 3) Inspiring a new generation of young people
- 4) Making the Olympic Park a blueprint for sustainable living
- 5) Demonstrating the UK is a creative, inclusive and welcoming place to live in, visit and for business

Playing to Win: a New Era for Sport June 2008, 22p. http://www.culture.gov.uk/images/publications/DCMS_PlayingtoWin_singles.pdf

A Passion for Excellence: an improvement strategy for culture and sport, 2008, 39p. <u>http://www.culture.gov.uk/images/publications/apassionforexcellence.pdf</u>

2010 Olympic Winter Games: Selected Online Publications and Websites

Olympic Oversight: Interim Report Card 2010 Olympic Games Prepared for the Impact of the Olympics on Community Coalition (IOCC) by Paul Ryan, Vancouver, B.C. IOCC, May 2007 <u>http://intraspec.ca/IOCCreport.pdf</u>

2010 Torch Relay in Canada, October 30, 2009 – February 12, 2010. http://www.vancouver2010.com/en/torch-relays/-/32700/8amb6a/index.html Information and Interactive Map

City of Vancouver. Standing Committee on Planning and Environment. Housing Legacy of the 2010 Olympic Winter and Paralympic Games: Report of the Housing Table for the Inner-City Inclusivity Initiative, June 2007 68p. <u>http://vancouver.ca/ctyclerk/cclerk/20070628/documents/pe7.pdf</u>

Canada. Parliament. Standing Committee on Official Languages. Reflecting Canada's Linguistic Duality at the 2010 Olympic and Paralympic Winter Games: A Golden Opportunity, The Honourable Maria Chaput, Chair, Feb 2007 <u>http://www.parl.gc.ca/39/1/parlbus/commbus/senate/Com-e/offi-e/rep-e/rep05feb07e.htm</u>

Legacies of North American Olympic Winter Games, Researched by Kate Zimmerman for VANOC, May 2007 Executive Summary: http://www.vancouver2010.com/dl/00/39/86/-/39868/prop=data/388a3q/39868.pdf v. 1 Lake Placid http://www.vancouver2010.com/dl/00/50/35/-/50356/prop=data/j72zsx/50356.pdf v.2 Calgary http://www.vancouver2010.com/dl/00/50/35/-/50354/prop=data/84aeps/50354.pdf v. 3 Salt Lake City http://www.vancouver2010.com/dl/00/50/35/-/50358/prop=data/6h8jwn/50358.pdf NASLINE, No. 33, February 2009 InterVistas Consulting Inc. Economic Impact of the 2010 Olympic and Paralympic Winter Games: an Update, Final Report, Nov. 2002 105p. http://www.ecdev.gov.bc.ca/2010Secretariat/Documents/Econ_Impact_2010_Games_ Update.pdf

2010 Games Watchdog Committee http://2010watch.com/

Publications Update

3.1 New and Forthcoming Books

Bahr, Roald & Engebretsen, Lars Sports injury prevention: Olympic handbook of sports medicine. Hoboken, NJ: Wiley-Blackwell, 2009 184p. ISBN 9781405162449 \$55 (Handbook of sports medicine and science, IOC Medical Commission).

Bateman, Anthony & Bale, John, eds. Sporting sounds: relationships between sport and music London/NY: Routledge, 2008 274p. ISBN 9780415443678 85 GBP

Beckelhimer, Lisa Sports talk NY: Pearson Longman, 2009 236p. ISBN 9780205583379n \$20 (On sports writing skills of research, analysis, argument)

Briley, Ron; Schoenecke, Michael & Carmichael, Deborah A., eds. All-stars & movie stars: sports in film & history. Lexington: University Press of Kentucky, 2008 318p ISBN 9780813124483 \$40

Brown, Katie Girl on the rocks: a woman's guide to climbing with strength, grace and courage. Guilford, Conn: Falcon Guides, 2008 160p. ISBN 9780762745180 \$20

Canadian Wheelchair Sports Association. Full contact: a long-term athlete development model for wheelchair rugby in Canada. Ottawa: CWSA, 2007 55p. ISBN 9780980900309 \$25 (the French version will be available soon. See their website: <u>http://www.cwsa.ca/home.html</u>

Caponi-Tabery, Gena

Jump for joy: jazz, basketball, and Black culture in 1930s America Amherst: University of Massachusetts Press, 2008 260p. ISBN 9781558496637 \$27

Cha, Victor D. Beyond the final score: the politics of sport in Asia NY: Columbia University Press, 2008 200p. ISBN 9780231154901 \$28

Colberg, Sheri Diabetic athlete's handbook Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2009 284p. ISBN 9780736094933 \$20

Cropper, Corry. Playing at monarchy: sport as metaphor in nineteenth-century France. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2009 272p. ISBN 9780803217737 \$45

Djata, Sundiata A. Blacks at the net: Black achievement in the history of tennis, v.2 Syracuse: Syracuse University Press, 2008 ISBN 9780815608981 \$30 (Vol 1, pub 2005)

Dombrowski, Daniel A. Contemporary athletics and ancient Greek ideals Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 2009 168p. ISBN 9780226155463 \$35

Dowbiggin, Bruce The meaning of puck: how hockey explains modern Canada Toronto: Key Porter Books, 2008 ISBN 9781554700417 \$30 CAD

Dworkin, Shari L. & Wachs, Faye Linda Body panic: gender, health, and the selling of fitness NY: New York University Press, 2009 272p. ISBN 9780814719671 \$22

Dyreson, Mark, ed. Crafting patriotism for global dominance: America at the Olympics London/NY: Routledge, 2009 184p. ISBN 9780415445689 (Sport in the global society) (Previously published as a special issue of the International Journal of the History of Sport)

Eickhoff-Shemek, JoAnn M.; Herbert, David L. & Connaughton, Daniel. Risk management for health/fitness professionals: legal issues and strategies. Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2009

407p. ISBN 9780781783644 \$33

Ezra, David Asterisk: home runs, steroids, and the rush to judgment. Chicago: Triumph Books, 2008 226p. ISBN 9781600780622 \$25

Ferrero, Franco White water safety & rescue: essential knowledge for canoeists, kayakers, and raft guides. Guilford, Conn: Falcon Guide, 2009 296p. ISBN 9780762750870 \$20 (Pub web: <u>http://www.falcon.com/</u>)

Fitzgerald, Hayley, ed. Disability and youth sport Milton Park/NY: Routledge, 2009 224p. ISBN 9780415423526 \$43

Fourcroy, Jean L. ed. Pharmacology, doping, and sports: a scientific guide for athletes, coaches, physicians, scientists and administrators. London/NY: Routledge, 2009 216p. ISBN 9780415428453 85 GBP

Hallinan, Chris & Jackson, Steven J. Social and cultural diversity in a sporting world. Bingley, UK: Emerald, 2008 228p. ISBN 9780762314560 \$100

Hardman, Ken & Marshall, Joe Second world-wide survey of school physical education: final report Berlin: International Association for Sport Science and Physical Education, 2009 166p. ISBN 9783981117929 EUR 15.95 Available from ICSSPE Bookshop, http://www.icsspe.org/

Hauser, Thomas The boxing scene Philadelphia: Temple University Press, 2009 241p. ISBN 9781592139767 \$23

Hylton, Kevin Race and sport: critical race theory London/NY: Routledge, 2008 149p. ISBN 9780415436557 25 GBP (US title: Critical race theory in sport)

Ivancevic, Tijana T. Complex sports biodynamics: with practical applications in tennis. Berlin/London: Springer, 2009 340p. ISBN 9783540899709 79 GBP (Cognitive systems monographs, 2)

Jack, Zachary Michael, ed. Participatory sportswriting: an anthology, 1870-1937. Jefferson, NC: McFarland & Co., 2008 254p. ISBN 9780786439539 \$45

Jackson, Steven J. & Haigh, Steven, eds. Sport and foreign policy in a globalizing world London: Routledge, 2009 161p. ISBN 7980415447430 70 GBP (Sport in the global society) (Previously published as a special issue in the journal, Sport in Society)

Johnson, James H; Haskvitz, Esther M. & Brehm-Curtis, Barbara Applied sports medicine for coaches. Philadelphia, Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2009 370p. ISBN 9780781765497 \$65

Jürimäe, T.: Armstrong, Neil & Jürimäe, Jaak, eds. Children and exercise XXIV: the proceedings of the 24th Pediatric Work Physiology Meeting, (2007, Tallinn, Estonia) London/NY: Routledge, 2008 273p. ISBN 9780415451475 \$170

Korr, Chuck & Close, Marvin More than just a game: football vs apartheid. London: Collins, 2008 352p. ISBN 0007278799 18 GBP

Lee, I-Min, ed. Epidemiologic methods in physical activity studies. Oxford/NY: Oxford University Press, 2009 328p. ISBN 9780195183009 \$55

Lees, A.: Cabello, D. & Torres, G. eds. Science and racket sports IV London/NY: Routledge, 2009 310p. ISBN 9780415435567 \$170 (World Congress on Science and Racket Sports, 4th, 2006, Madrid, Spain)

Levermore, Roger & Beacom, Aaron, eds. Sport and international development NY: Palgrave Macmillan, 2009 288p. ISBN 9780230542563 \$85

Lewis, Gary The making of champions: roots of the sporting mind. London/NY: Macmillan, 2009 198p. ISBN 9780230210165 \$35 (on elite sporting ability)

Li, Ming: Pitts, Brenda & Quarterman, Jerome. Research methods in sport management. Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2008 360p. ISBN 9781885693853 \$69

Light, Richard Lawrence Sport in the lives of young Australians Sydney: Sydney University Press, 2008 1163p. ISBN 9781920898908 \$29 AUD

Long, Barbara H. & Hale, Charles W. Athletic training exam review Philadelphia/London: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2009 352p. ISBN 9780781780520 \$47

Lussier, Robert N & Kimball, David Applied sport management skills Champaign, IL/Leeds: Human Kinetics, 2009 512p. ISBM 9780736074353 \$64

Marill, Alvin H. Sports on television Westport, CT: Praeger Publishers, 2008 200p. ISBN 9780313351051 \$45

Maughan, Ron J. Olympic textbook of science in sport. Chichester/Hoboken, NJ: Wiley-Blackwell, 2009 427p. ISBN 9781405156387 \$180 (Encyclopaedia of sports medicine, v.15) (co-author: IOC Medical Commission)

Mellalieu, Stephen D. & Hanton, Sheldon, eds. Advances in applied sport psychology: a review Abingdon/NY: Routledge, 2009 368p. ISBN 9780415447638 \$170

Mellalieu, Stephen D.; Hanton, Sheldon & Fletcher, David. A competitive anxiety review: recent directions in sport psychology research NY: Nova Science Publishers, 2009 ISBN 9781606922484 \$35

Messner, Michael It's all for the kids: gender, families, and youth sports. Berkeley: University of California Press, 2009 288p. ISBN 9780520257085 \$55 (\$22 paper) (Proj pub: April 2009)

Morrison, Janet Love

The crazy Canucks: Canada's legendary ski team Madeira Park, BC: Harbour Pub, 2008 224p. ISBN 9781550174328 \$35 CAD

Mull, Richard F.; Beggs, Brent A. & Renneisen, Mick Recreation facility management: design, development, operations and utilization. Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2009 300p. ISBN 9780736070027 \$59

Murphy, Austin Saturday rules: why college football outpasses, outclasses, and flat-out surpasses the NFL. NY: Harper, 2008 344p. ISBN 9780061375798 \$15

National Association for Sport and Physical Education PE metrics: assessing the standards, standard 1: elementary. Reston, VA: NASPE, 2008 124p. ISBN 9780883149300 \$35 members, \$50 non-members

National Intramural-Recreational Sports Association Space planning guidelines for campus recreational sport facilities Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2009 127p. ISBN 9780736074872 \$24

Overman, Steven J. Living out of bounds: the male athlete's everyday life. Westport, Conn: Praeger, 2009 227p. ISBN 9780313346682 \$45

Park, Roberta J: Mangan, J.A. & Vertinsky, Patricia Anne, eds Gender, sport, science: selected writing of Roberta J. Park. London/NY: Routledge, 2009 273p. ISBN 9780415465137 \$150 (Previously published as a special issue of the International Journal of the History of Sport)

Pelliccia, Antonio, ed Sports cardiology casebook NY/London: Springer, 2009 232p. ISBN 9781848820418 \$99

Richter, Laurie A. Put me in, coach: a parent's guide to winning the game of college recruiting. Riverwoods, IL: Right Fit Press, 2009 204p. ISBN 9780615213330 \$17

Reilly, Thomas & Korkusuz, Feza, eds. Science and football VI: the proceedings of the Sixth World Congress on Science and Football.

London/NY: Routledge, 2009 494p. ISBN 9780415429092 \$200

Rosenberg, Michael War as they knew it: Woody Hayes, Bo Schembechler, and America in a time of unrest. NY: Grand Central Publishing (Reed Elsevier), 2008 374p. ISBN 9780446580137 \$27

Rosenhahn, Bodo: Klette, Reinhard & Metaxas, Dimitris N., eds. Human motion: understanding, modeling, capture, and animation. Dordrecht: Springer, 2008 633p. ISBN 7981402066924 \$99

Schinke, Robert & Hanrahan, Stephanie J., eds. Cultural sport psychology Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2009 261p. ISBN 9780736071338 \$45

Schurman, Courtenay & Schurman, Doug The outdoor athlete Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2009 288p. ISBN 97807360076111 \$18

Strand, Brad Assessing and improving fitness in elementary physical education Reston, VA: American Alliance for Health, Physical Education, Recreation and Dance, 2008 48p. ISBN 9780883149294 \$18 members, \$23 non-members.

Tator, Charles H. ,ed Catastropic injuries in sport and recreation: causes and prevention – a Canadian study. Toronto: University of Toronto Press, 2008 592p. ISBN 9780802089670 \$165 CAD

Trout, Josh & Kahan, David. Supersized P.E.: a comprehensive guidebook for teaching overweight students. Reston, VA: National Association for Sport and Physical Education, 2008 121p. ISBN 9780883149270 \$32 members, \$45 non-members

Vancil, Mark & Santasiere, Alfred. Yankee Stadium: the official retrospective. NY: Pocket Books, 2008 232p. ISBN 9781416547792 \$60

Wenner, Lawrence A. & Jackson, Steven J., eds. Sport, beer, and gender: promotional culture and contemporary social life. NY: Peter Lang Publishing, 2009 317p. ISBN 9781433100765 \$33 (Popular culture & everyday life, v17)

3.2 New Editions and Reprints

Eitzen, D. Stanley Fair and foul: beyond the myths and paradoxes of sport, 4th ed. Lanham, MD: Rowman & Littlefield, 2009 288p. ISBN 9780742561779 \$75 (\$28 paperback) (3rd ed. 2006)

Fromm, Zuzana Economic issues in major sporting events (new ed) Toronto: Pearson Prentice Hall, 2009 ca 56p. ISBN 9780138141554 \$7 (Previous ed. published under title: Economic issues of mega sporting events, 2007)

Hums, Mary A. & MacLean, Joanne Governance and policy in sport organizations, 2nd ed. Scottsdale, AR: Holcomb Hathaway Publishers, 2008 400p. ISBN 9781890871895 \$46

Leonard, Richard Administrative side of coaching: applying business concepts to athletic program administration and coaching, 2nd ed. Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2008 308p. ISBN 9781885693839 \$59 (1st ed, 2005)

Rader, Benjamin G. American sports: from the age of folk games to the age of televised sports, 6th ed. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Pearson/Prentice Hall, 2009 374p. ISBN 9780205665150 \$75

Shropshire, Kenneth L. & Davis, Timothy The business of sports agents, 2nd ed. Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, 2008 214p. ISBN 9780812240849 \$30

Wilk, Kevin E.; Beinold, Michael M. & Andrews, James, R. The athlet's shoulder, 2nd ed. Philadelphia: Churchill Livingstone/Elsevier, 2009 876p. ISBN 9780443067013 \$149

3.3 Olympiana

Hampton, Janie The austerity Olympics: when the Games came to London in 1948 London: Aurum Press, 2008 400p. ISBN 184513334X 18 GBP

Shaw, Christopher A. Five ring circus: myths and realities of the Olympic Games. Gabriola Island, BC: New Society Publishers, 2008 ISBN 9780865715929 \$20 CAD Pub web: <u>http://www.newsociety.com/</u>

3.4 Reference Works

Sagert, Kelly Boyer, Encyclopedia of extreme sports Westport, Conn: Greenwood Press, 2009 312p. ISBN 9780313344725 \$70

3.5 Local Interest

Mitchell, Francis & Houston, Virginia The boys of '62: transcending the racial divide: Vaughan Furriers, Maritime junior baseball champions. Halifax, NS: New World Pub., 2008 200p. ISBN 9781895814200 \$

Riess, Steven A. & Gems, Gerald R., eds. The Chicago sports reader: 100 years of sports in the windy city. Urbana: University of Illinois Press, 2009 384p. ISBN 9780252032813 \$25

3.6 Biography

Robbins, Liz A race like no other: 26.2 miles through the streets of New York NY: Harper, 2008 336p. ISBN 9780061373138

Westcott, Rich The Mogul: Eddie Gottlieb, Philadelphia sports legend and pro basketball pioneer. Philadelphia: Temple University Press, 2008 309p. ISBN 9781592136551 \$

3.7 Serials

NEW TITLES

Coventry University. Centre for the International Business of Sport Working Paper Series, no. 1, 2008-

http://www.coventry.ac.uk/researchnet/d/755

- No 1 A collaborative strategic model: The only way forward for African sport?
- No 2 The role of the smaller sports organisation in the 'mediated sports production complex': Defining a media strategy for the British Basketball League
- No 3 Ambush marketing in sport: An assessment of implications and management strategies
- No 4 The circumstances in which English football clubs become insolvent
- No. 5 Walking Advertisements: Tennis' Grand Slam Committee and Adidas

Open Access, in PDF format, Series Editor, Dr. John Beech

Journal of Intercollegiate Sport

V1, June, 2008 – , Semi annual, ISSN print 1941-6342, ISSN online 1941-417X Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics <u>http://www.humankinetics.com/JIS/journalAbout.cfm</u> Editor: Dr. R. Scott Kretchmer, Penn State

Nordic Sport Studies Forum (NSSF)

http://www.sportstudies.org/intro.html

V1, 2009 - , Refereed, ISSN 2000-088X Articles uploaded continuously, open access in PDF format Malmo University, Dept. of Sport Sciences, SE-205 06 Malmö, Sweden Editor: Dr. Kjell E. Eriksson, Asst Eds: Dr. Karin Book, and Dr. Ingela Kolfjord,

The Open Sports Sciences Journal

V1, 2008 - , Annual ISSN 1875-399X http://www.bentham.org/open/tossj/index.htm

Open Access, peer-reviewed,

Bentham Science Publishers, P.O. Box 294, 1400 AG Bussum, The Netherlands or Bentham Science Publishers Ltd., Mr. Richard E. Morrissy, P.O. Box 446, Oak Park, IL 60301-0446 E-mail: morrissy@bentham.org

Indexed in Google Scholar and Directory of Open Access Journals (DOAJ)

3.7 Special Issues

Cultural studies, critical methodologies

Thousand, Oaks, CA: Sage Publications ISSN 1532-7086

Volume 8, no4, November 2008

- David L. Andrews and Michael D. Giardina, Sport without guarantees: toward a cultural studies that matters.
- Ben Carrington, "What's the footballer doing here?" Racialized performativity, reflexivity, and identity
- Michael L. Silk Mow My Lawn (on soccer)
- Grant Farred Careless Whispers: The Doubleness of Spanish Love (on soccer)
- Joshua I. Newman and Michael D. Giardina, NASCAR and the "Southernization" of America: spectatorship, subjectivity, and the confederation of identity
- Jay Scherer and Steven J. Jackson, Cultural studies and the circuit of culture: advertising, promotional culture and the New Zealand All Blacks
- Samantha King, Offensive Lines: sport-state synergy in an era of perpetual war
- Toby Miller, Sport, authenticity, confession

3.9 Tests and Testing: Manuals and Online Resources

eTID: Australian Sports Commission's Online Electronic Talent Identification Tool http://www.ausport.gov.au/participating/got_talent/test

"This interactive website allows users to enter results for a series of simple 'home based' performance tests and measurements which can be used to help identify athletes for selection in NTID (National Talent Identification and Development) programs. ...If the results identifies the individual as above average you will be encouraged to visit a Talent Assessment Centre (TAC)"

Raedeke, Thomas & Smith, Alan L. The Athlete Burnout Questionnaire manual Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2009 88p. ISBN 9781885693884 \$39

Readers of NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network are encouraged to share the information in this newsletter by electronic or paper methods. We would appreciate credit if you quote or use items

from this newsletter.

NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network is published 2 times per year (Feb. & Sept), and is edited by Gretchen Ghent, Chair, NASLIN, c/o The University of Calgary Library 405A MLB, 2500 University Dr. NW, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2N 1N4 Tel: 403-220-6097 FAX: 403-282-6837 E-Mail: gghent@ucalgary.ca

• Formerly: NASLINE: newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network (ISSN 1195-7808) published in paper Nos 1-10, 1993-1997

This newsletter is available in an online fulltext format from No. 5+ at NASLIN's website hosted by the Sport Information Resource Centre's (SIRC): <u>http://www.naslin.org/</u>

The web address for Scholarly Sport Sites: A Subject Directory is: http://www.ucalgary.ca/lib-old/ssportsite